

# Application Form

## Profile

Which Boards would you like to apply for?

Aviation Advisory Committee: Submitted

Member at Large

Seat Name (if applicable)

Describe why you are interested in serving on this advisory board/commission (please limit your response to one paragraph).

Having moved to the area in 2018 after retirement, I have been focused on finding areas of interest where I can contribute. The 2019 opening in the Aviation Advisory Committee appeared recently in the Nextdoor Murwood blog and peaked my interest. After some research, I feel this committee would be a good fit with opportunity to contribute to the community with my extensive aviation background. I would be honored to serve if appointed.

This application is used for all boards and commissions

Christopher

First Name

Doan

Last Name

Middle Initial

[Redacted]

Email Address

[Redacted]

Home Address

Suite or Apt

Walnut Creek

City

CA

State

94596

Postal Code

[Redacted]

Primary Phone

Retired Aviation Executive

Employer

Job Title

Occupation

Do you, or a business in which you have a financial interest, have a contract with Contra Costa Co.?

Yes  No

Is a member of your family (or step-family) employed by Contra Costa Co.?

Yes  No

## Education History

Select the highest level of education you have received:

---

Other

Bachelor of Science plus on-going  
Masters level courses

If "Other" was Selected Give Highest Grade or  
Educational Level Achieved

---

**College/ University A**

LeTourneau University

Name of College Attended

Aeronautical Technology

Course of Study / Major

120

Units Completed

**Type of Units Completed**

---

Semester

**Degree Awarded?**

---

Yes  No

Bachelor of Science

Degree Type

December 1967

Date Degree Awarded

---

**College/ University B**

Michigan State Graduate School

Name of College Attended

Strategic Planning

Course of Study / Major

3

Units Completed

**Type of Units Completed**

---

Quarter

**Degree Awarded?**

---

Yes  No

**Certificate**

Degree Type

Date Degree Awarded

---

**College/ University C**

**Kellogg Graduate School**

Name of College Attended

**Customer Service Superiority**

Course of Study / Major

**3**

Units Completed

**Type of Units Completed**

Quarter

**Degree Awarded?**

Yes  No

**Certificate**

Degree Type

Date Degree Awarded

---

**Other schools / training completed:**

**Leadership Development**

Course Studied

**3**

Hours Completed

**Certificate Awarded?**

Yes  No

---

**Work History**

Please provide information on your last three positions, including your current one if you are working.

**1st (Most Recent)**

2/1/2015 - 4/1/2017

Dates (Month, Day, Year) From - To

50+

Hours per Week Worked?

**Volunteer Work?**

Yes  No

Vice President

Position Title

**Employer's Name and Address**

Oliver Wyman Management Consulting 1717 Main St #4400, Dallas, TX 75201

**Duties Performed**

Aviation Consulting and Advisory Services

**2nd**

7/1/2004 - 1/31/2015

Dates (Month, Day, Year) From - To

50+

Hours per Week Worked?

**Volunteer Work?**

Yes  No

Chairman & CEO

Position Title

**Employer's Name and Address**

TeamSAI Consulting, Inc. 1003 Virginia Avenue, Atlanta, GA 30354

**Duties Performed**

Aviation Consulting and Advisory Services

**3rd**

10/1/2002 - 6/30/2004

Dates (Month, Day, Year) From - To

50+

Hours per Week Worked?

**Volunteer Work?**

Yes  No

\_\_\_\_\_  
President

Position Title

**Employer's Name and Address**

\_\_\_\_\_  
Triumph Precision Castings Chandler, AZ

**Duties Performed**

\_\_\_\_\_  
Turn-around operations to position company for profitability.

[Doan\\_Bio-Quals\\_2019.pdf](#)

Upload a Resume

---

**Final Questions**

**How did you learn about this vacancy?**

Other

\_\_\_\_\_  
Notice in NextDoor Murwood blog

If "Other" was selected please explain

**Do you have a Familial or Financial Relationship with a member of the Board of Supervisors?**

Yes  No

**If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:**

**Do you have any financial relationships with the County such as grants, contracts, or other economic relations?**

Yes  No

**If Yes, please identify the nature of the relationship:**

**Please Agree with the Following Statement**

\_\_\_\_\_  
I understand that this form is a public document and is subject to the California Public Records Act.

I Agree

**Christopher Doan**

██████████  
Walnut Creek, CA 94596  
██████████  
██████████

**Biography and Qualifications:**

2017 marked my 50th year in the aviation business which made for an ideal time to retire from active, day-to-day industry involvement. While I plan to stay active with Board of Director level involvement, I will also be enjoying my free time with family and other interests.

From 2005-2015, I was Chairman & CEO of TeamSAI Consulting. Following 10 years of steady growth with TeamSAI, the company was acquired by Oliver Wyman and merged with the CAVOK Group. This transaction brought together two of the largest and most capable consulting and technical advisory firms in aviation and further demonstrated our joint commitment to being at the forefront of the industry. It created a powerhouse of over 130 dedicated, full-time consultants and specialists who help airports, airlines, MRO providers, lessors, investors and other stakeholders on mission critical issues surrounding certification, safety and operational performance, execution and investment.

The corporate cultures aligned well resulting in a thoughtful, collaborative, and highly valued support reputation that both companies enjoyed separately.

I have a proven industry track record of driving results throughout my career which involved senior executive experiences in consulting, airline operations, MRO and manufacturing leadership. As an insightful and motivating leader, I have focused most of my career on improving troubled operations in a broad array of assignments. I was always a motivating, communicative leader of high integrity and a knowledgeable strategist and tactician. Over my career, I had a reputation for instilling a compelling vision, turning around operations, and adding value to bottom line results.

**Specialties:**

Executive Management & Development  
Strategic Planning  
Organizational Change & Development  
Operations  
Productivity & Performance Systems  
Major Project Planning & Execution  
Process Efficiency & Control  
Cultural Transformations

**Work History:**

Board of Directors  
ATP/CaseBank  
Dates Employed: Jan 2018 – Present

## **Christopher Doan**

Page 2

Vice President CAVOK Group, a Division of Oliver Wyman

Dates Employed: Mar 2015 – Mar 2017

Aviation Consulting and Advisory Services

Chairman & CEO – TeamSAI Consulting, Inc.

Dates Employed: Jul 2004 – Mar 2015

Aviation consulting, technical and advisory services

President - Triumph Precision Castings, a Division of The Triumph Group

Dates Employed: 2002 – 2004

Castings, machining and coatings for hot section blades and vanes - aero and ground power turbines

Senior Vice President - Maintenance and Operations – US Airways

Dates Employed: 1996 – 2002

Turn-around team responsible for Maintenance and Engineering, along with Operations and Operations Control for two years.

Senior Vice President - Technical Operations – Northwest Airlines

Dates Employed: 1986 – 1996

Progressively more responsible involvement concluding as SVP with responsibility for Maintenance, Engineering and Materials Management.

Director – Trans World Airlines

Dates Employed: 1968 – 1986

Progressively more responsible involvement concluding as Director with responsibility for the day-to-day maintenance of the fleet.

### **Education:**

Michigan State University Graduate School, Strategic Planning (1995)

Kellogg Graduate School of Management, Executive Program, Customer Service Superiority (1994)

Center for Creative Leadership, Leadership Development (1989)

UCLA Graduate School, Advanced Management Studies (1978)

LeTourneau University, Bachelor of Science – Aeronautical Technology (1967)

### **FAA Licenses:**

Airframe and Powerplant Mechanic #1686857

Private Pilot, Airplane single Engine Land #1657788